

**SENATE SUBSTITUTE FOR
HOUSE BILL NO. 4075**

A bill to amend 1895 PA 161, entitled

"An act to require county treasurers to furnish transcripts and abstracts of records, and fixing the fees to be paid therefor,"

by amending section 1 (MCL 48.101), as amended by 1984 PA 291.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 1. (1) ~~A-EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (6), A~~ county
2 treasurer shall make upon request a transcript of any paper or
3 record on file in the treasurer's office for the following fees:

4 (a) For an abstract of taxes on any description of land, 25
5 cents for each year covered by the abstract.

6 (b) For an abstract with statement of name and residence of
7 taxpayers, 25 cents per year for each description of land covered
8 by the abstract.

9 ~~—— (c) For list of state tax lands or state bids, 25 cents for~~
10 ~~each description of land on the list.~~

(C) ~~(d)~~ For 1 copy of any paper or document, at the rate of 25 cents per 100 words.

(D) ~~(e)~~ For each certificate, 25 cents.

(2) For statements in respect to the payment of taxes required by section 135 of the general property tax act, ~~Act No. 206 of the Public Acts of 1893, as amended, being section 211.135 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.135, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (6),~~ the county treasurer shall ~~receive~~ **COLLECT** 20 cents for each description of land contained in the certificate but the total amount paid shall not be less than ~~\$1.00-\$5.00.~~

(3) ~~In no case shall any~~ **AN** abstract, list, copy, or statement made as required by this act ~~, SHALL NOT~~ be furnished for a sum less than 50 cents.

(4) All ~~moneys~~ **MONEY** collected under the provisions of this act shall be ~~retained by the county treasurer collecting the same, except in counties in which the county treasurer receives a salary in lieu of all fees, in which counties such moneys shall be placed, by the treasurers collecting the same, to the credit of~~ **CREDITED TO** the general fund of the county.

(5) ~~A~~ **EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (6), A** charter county with a population of more than 2,000,000 may impose by ordinance a different amount for the fees prescribed by this section. A charter county shall not impose a fee ~~which~~ **THAT** is greater than the cost of the service for which the fee is charged.

(6) **THE MAXIMUM CHARGE SHALL BE \$0.25 PER PARCEL RECORD, NOT TO EXCEED \$1,500.00 FOR EACH REQUEST UNDER THIS SECTION, IF THE**

1 REQUEST IS FOR AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF RECORDS IN A QUALIFIED DATA
2 FILE THAT IS MAINTAINED WITH THE COUNTY TREASURER. A RESPONSE TO A
3 REQUEST FOR AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF RECORDS IN THE QUALIFIED DATA
4 FILE SHALL BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY USING A FORMAT THAT IS
5 DOCUMENTED BY AN OPEN STANDARDS ORGANIZATION AND THAT HAS DEFINED,
6 DELIMITED FIELDS.

7 (7) COPIES OF RECORDS OBTAINED UNDER SUBSECTION (6) MAY NOT BE
8 RESOLD FOR A COMMERCIAL PURPOSE.

9 (8) AS USED IN THIS ACT, "QUALIFIED DATA FILE" MEANS AN
10 ELECTRONIC DATA FILE THAT INCLUDES AT LEAST THE FOLLOWING
11 INFORMATION IN THE RECORD FOR EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
12 COUNTY FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR:

- 13 (A) THE TAXABLE VALUE.
- 14 (B) THE STATE EQUALIZED VALUE.
- 15 (C) THE ASSESSED VALUE.
- 16 (D) PAST SALE DATA.
- 17 (E) PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION.
- 18 (F) PROPERTY ADDRESS.
- 19 (G) PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER.
- 20 (H) OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS.
- 21 (I) TAXPAYER NAME AND ADDRESS.
- 22 (J) PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE STATUS.
- 23 (K) OTHER TAX EQUALIZATION DATA.
- 24 (L) SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.
- 25 (M) TOTAL MILLAGE RATE.
- 26 (N) ENUMERATED MILLAGE LIST.
- 27 (O) TAX BILL AMOUNT FOR WINTER TAX BILL.

1 (P) TAX BILL AMOUNT FOR SUMMER TAX BILL.

2 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days
3 after the date it is enacted into law.